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Dear Adrian and Lindsay
Wales Audit Office Supplementary Estimate 2020-21

| am writing further to your Supplementary Estimate 2020-21, which the Committee

from the other directly funded bodies.

The Committee recognises the efforts made by Audit Wales staff to exceed the
anticipated delivery of accounts and performance audit work in this unprecedented year,
resulting in the generation of additional fee income. We also note that the additional
income, along with savings from other budget areas, will be used to meet additional
costs, such as work undertaken by contractor firms and the costs associated with staff
delaying annual leave.

The other directly funded bodies identified the additional cost for the accrual of staff
annual leave as a result of the pandemic and included an estimate of that cost in
accordance with International Accounting Standards. To ensure we have a complete
picture of the resource committed across the directly funded bodies, we would be
grateful if you could provide us with further detail on the estimated value of accrued
annual leave at Audit Wales.

Yours sincerely

v

Llyr Gruffydd MS, Chair of the Finance Committee
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